

Margo C. Jones  
1116 24<sup>th</sup> Ave S  
Seattle WA 98144  
Phone: 206-498-4009  
Email: margojones206@gmail.com

---

**Objective:**

To work collectively with a Creative team utilizing my knowledge of Business Ownership as an experienced Wardrobe professional for over the past 24 years by providing services in all phases of Wardrobe, Logistics, Production, and Branding.

**Qualifications:**

- Professional Wardrobe Stylist and Image Enhancement Specialist. Experienced in working with a variety of clients by providing professional Wardrobe analysis for a multitude of specialized projects utilizing techniques to help promote products through visual enhancement. Projects ranging from Photo Shoots, Fashion Shows, Event Planning, Production, Set Design, Prop Styling, Image Consulting, Production Casting and Art Direction.
- Interior Design Consultant, skilled in all levels of production and staging. Past experience of Interior design presentations for recruitment of students for programming at the Fashion Institute of Design and Merchandising.
- Experienced with working with Visual Display Elements such as body forms, mannequins, fixtures, store signage, window installation and a wide range of other responsibilities in relation to the Marketing of product through Visual Merchandising.
- Proficient in operating and running a small business responsible for all aspects of it's operation, maintaining business records, bookkeeping, proposals, invoicing and corresponding with clients in regards to negotiating rates and bookings of talent.
- Experienced in customer relations with various levels of Management and working with clientele within various demographical groups.

**Work History:**

04/1993-Present	A Personal Point of View- Freelance Wardrobe Stylist/Creative Event Planner and Producer
02/2000-Present	Natural Child, LLC- CEO, Talent Scout and Lead Booking Agent Naturalchildagency.com
09/2001-Present	Certified Home Care Worker
03/2008- 2014	FIDM, Fashion Institute of Design and Merchandising – PR Speaker/ WA State Territory Representative
02/2000- 2/2013	Nordstrom Direct- Freelance Wardrobe Stylist

**Education:**

Bellevue Community College, Bellevue, WA 1986-1987 - **Fashion Display/ Marketing**  
Fashion Institute of Technology, New York, NY 1989-1990 - **Fashion Merchandising/ Marketing**

**Projects:**

<b>Angels of Wind Casino X Commercial</b> <b>01/22-23/18</b>	<b>Lead Wardrobe &amp; Prop Stylist</b>
<b>ACT Retreat Holiday Soriee</b> <b>12/19/17</b>	<b>Producer/ Creative Planner</b>
<b>Black Santa Community Party</b> <b>12/16/17</b>	<b>Producer/ Creative Planner</b>
<b>Punk Rock Flea Market</b> <b>12/9-10/17</b>	<b>Producer/ Creative Planner</b>
<b>Rep tha Industry</b> <b>10/15/17</b>	<b>Producer/ Creative Planner</b>
<b>Design Review Open House</b> <b>9/26/17</b>	<b>Producer/ Creative Planner</b>
<b>Service is a Lifestyle Gala</b> <b>9/15/17</b>	<b>Producer/Creative Planner</b>
<b>Umoja Festival Fashion Show</b> <b>8/5/17</b>	<b>Lead Wardrobe Stylist</b>
<b>Black Graduation Ceremony</b> <b>6/19/17</b>	<b>Producer/ Creative Planner</b>
<b>LBB Groundbreaking Ceremony</b> <b>6/19/17</b>	<b>Producer/ Creative Planner</b>
<b>Sadie (Indie Feature Film)</b> <b>12/16-2/17</b>	<b>Wardrobe Supervisor</b>
<b>The Breaks (VHI) NYC</b> <b>7/16-11/16</b>	<b>Shopper, Costume Sourcer</b>
<b>MOHAI Fresh Dressed Jam Fashion Show</b> <b>Production Planner</b> <b>4/30/16</b>	<b>Lead Wardrobe Stylist, Pro-</b>